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Tennessee Valley Authority
Attn: H. G. Parris

Manager of Power
500A Chestnut Street, Tower IL
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401

Thank you for your letter of December 19, 1979, informing us of steps
you have taken to correct the item of noncompliance concerning activities
undexr NRC Operating License DPR~68, brought to your attention in our
letter of November 27, 1979,

Your response was discussed by telephone on January 7, 1980, with J, Wills
of your staff and C. Julian of this office. It is our understanding that
a supplementary response will be provided regarding your corrective actlons
to prevent recurrence.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, we will be glad
to discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

/Ii/(f JCLJ‘“4>“” /éZ;z/
R. C. Lewis, Acting Chief

Reactor Operations and Nuclear
Support Branch

cc: H. L. Abercrombie
Plant Superintendent
Post 0ffice Box 2000
CEN ,Qecatur, Alabama 35602

WL~ P, E. McCloud, Project Engineer
400 Chestnut Street Tower IX
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401 Rilin S
J. F. Cox
400 Commerce Street , ’

W10C131 C-K
- Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

E. G. Beasley

Tennessee Valley Authority
309 Grant's Building’
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902







